Trickett's Memorial Ground

The entrance with gates and railings
Image reproduced with kind permission from Rawtenstall Library

Trickett's Memorial Ground

Welcome to Trickett's Memorial Ground. These four acres (1.6
hectares) of parkland were given to the people of Rossendale
as a permanent memorial to the forty-four men who worked at
Sir HW Trickett Ltd.'s Gaghills Mill who were killed, or who died
as a result of their military service, during World War One (1914
-1918). Over 350 workers from Gaghills joined the armed
forces during the war. As well as the forty-four who died many
were injured and disabled and never worked again or were
severely affected by their service. They are also remembered
here.

In August 1921 the land was bought by the fellow workers of

the forty-four, and the factory management, and given to the
then Rawtenstall Corporation (later absorbed by Rossendale
Borough Council) for use by the public. The Corporation
covenanted to hold the land “For the purpose of being used as
a Public Walk or Pleasure Grounds and for no other purpose
whatsoever”. This ownership and purpose both continue today.
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the Memorial Ground and those
remembered here visit :

CIVIC PRIDE www.trickettsmemorialground.co.uk

For more information on the history of

The land originally formed the grounds of Thistle Mount House,
a mill-owner's 'mansion’ situated just below Thistlemount
Avenue. A smaller section of the Memorial Ground belonged
to footwear manufacturer Mr J H Hirst as gardens to his own
home, Springfield House (demolished in 1956 and now the site
of Springfield Drive). He donated this strip of land to make a
unified plot bounded by Burnley Road East, Turnpike,
Thistlemount Avenue and St Nicholas's churchyard, and
Church Lane.

The more formal gardens where you are standing were fronted
by ornamental metal railings and large metal gates in the
entrance archway. The grounds were laid out by Rawtenstall
Corporation gardeners and the Memorial Ground was formally
opened on 4th October 1922. The ceremony included a guard
of honour formed by ex-servicemen employees of the factory
and music from The Sir H W Trickett Choral Society (who had
raised money for the purchase of the land by performing
concerts). Mr Wilfred Birch, a blind ex-serviceman and former
employee unveiled the memorial tablet containing the names
of the forty-four men and he was 'supported by Mr J Trickett
and Mr W Schofield, two other employees disabled in the war'.
The Last Post was sounded by three buglers.

The Memorial Stone

Although Trickett's Memorial Ground is primarily a memorial to
the forty-four men from Gaghills Mill, in 2010 the local
community decided to commemorate all people from
Waterfoot who have been affected by conflict around the
world. The memorial stone which they placed here now acts as
a focus for the annual Remembrance Sunday service and as a
place for reflection and contemplation throughout the year.

Thanks to the following for their advice and support:
e Ken Howe Stone

e  Bernie Andrew

e lancashire County Council
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